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Date: 5/23/68 1 
{ 

Transmit the following i ; 
ons eae (Type in plaintext or code) ; wie 

Via AIRZEL AIR MAIL | 

(Priority) \ 

I eee, re a ee sc se ee ce ti es ees a er Soecoen ot sec sl oees ie wea 
TO: ° _ SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987) 

FROM: 1 fda, SAN FRANCISCO (173-65) -P- 
L L ie 

SUBJECT: MURKIN yt es 
CR or 2 VG 
00: Memphis pul 

Re Memphis teletype, 5/7188, a 

Re: VINCENT WALKER 
— eres 

San Francisco in teletype dated 4/5/68, advised 
449 Steiner Street, San Francisco, is a non-existent address. 
San Francisco indices and San Francisco Police Department 
records reveal no information identifiable regarding VINCENT 
WALKER. 

  

Records of the Credit Bureau Metro, Inc., San 
Jose, Calif., covering the Bay Area, did not disclose any 
information identifiable with VINCENT WALKER. 

ARMED AND DANGEROUS 

2_- Memphis (RM) _ 7 ok 
<< Houston (RM) Ly “LIS F- Ore &- 797 

2 - Kansas City (44-760) (RM) Sha br by 

2 - San Francisco SERINE. AD GY A 

MTIG:bja pea 
C8) citing: tet — 

| E. 
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